

Message

From: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D6231DF5686D4B9AAB38A44D12DFCBA0-KELLY NEAL]
Sent: 14/10/2018 10:30:16 PM
To: DESOUZA Jackie -CORPCOMM [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a059198e8ba54b47b2db5b0ac5ee30bb-DESOUZA Jac]
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL – got your vm
Attachments: 2018-04-17 FHT Disclosures.docx

Neal Kelly
Director Media, Issues, Information Management
Corporate Communications
Ontario Power Generation
416-592-7564 office
416-458-9677 mobile

From: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 8:47 AM
To: 'Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)' <Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>; GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – got your vm

Hi Shruti;

Attached is the chart that you requested.

I had this last week, but forgot to send.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Neal Kelly
Director Media, Issues, Information Management
Corporate Communications
Ontario Power Generation
416-592-7564 office
416-458-9677 mobile

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [<mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:35 PM
To: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM <neal.kelly@opg.com>; GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – got your vm

Hi Neal, Ted,

Hope things are well.

Just following up on the chart – this was to be an inventory of documents that you would need to public/post with any implications/references to FHP.

Thanks,
Shruti

Shruti Talwar

*Director, Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ontario Ministry of Energy
416.325-8698
shruti.talwar@ontario.ca*

From: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM [<mailto:neal.kelly@opg.com>]
Sent: April 20, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – got your vm

You too.

Thanks,

Neal Kelly
Director Media, Issues, Information Management
Corporate Communications
Ontario Power Generation
416-592-7564 office
416-458-9677 mobile

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [<mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:30 PM
To: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM <neal.kelly@opg.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL – got your vm

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Neal,

Thanks for the message. Monday is fine for the chart.

Have a nice weekend,
Shruti

Shruti Taiwar
*Director, Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ontario Ministry of Energy
416.325-8698
shruti.talwar@ontario.ca*

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.